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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 4, 1860

pr. C. R. Hocott
Research Manager
Production Department
P. 0. Box 2180
Bouston 1, Texas

Dear Dr. Bocott:

We are in receipt of your letter of
January 20, 1960, wherein you point out that there
is ap error in Humble's Exhibit No. 1, Case No. 1787,
Order No. R-1525.

We will file the corrected copy of the

oxhibit as well as your letter in the case file. This
should adequately take care of the correction.

Very truly yours,

DARIEL 8. NUTTER
Chief Engineer
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